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RE: T6835-02-0-R
To Public Service Commission:

Let this letter be a notice of CANCELLATION of my certificate. | no longer have an interest in
providing pay phones in my area. Enclosed is the balance that is due on the account.

Thank you,

loAnne Costello

iC Communications

3956 Town Center Bivd., #273
Orlando, FL  32837-6103
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Ruth Nettleg ****x#*xxkx Official Filing 7/25/2003 11:09 AM
Ruth Nettles

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG835

Okay, I'll open a docket today. Thanks Paula.

————— Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2003 11:09 AM

To: Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: TG835

It is OK to open the docket, effective

————— Original Message-----
From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2003 10:58 AM

1T0: Paul~ Tsler
Subject: TGB835

Good morning. I have recieved a letter
cancellation of certificate; they have
of $3, postmarked 7/22/03. Let me know

cancellation request. Thanks Paula.

the date we received the request. Thanks.

fom JC Communications/Costello requesting
paid RAFs $149.50, Penalty of $12.50, and Interest
if we can open a docket to process this



